

Jose Trevino

From: Sieverding, McLean [msieverding@WILLKIE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 2:49 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: Don, David; Verveer, Philip
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0002-08 (WCS/ComCast Research Testing - Muncie, IN)

Attachments: ComcastExp_App.pdf; ComcastExp_App_XMResp.pdf; ComcastExp_App_FCCnotes.pdf;
FW: FCC file number 0699-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 6075]



ComcastExp_App.pdf (197 KB) ComcastExp_App_XMResp.pdf (131... CCnotes.pdf (7... FW: FCC file number 0699-EX-PL.

Mr. Trevino,

Per your request in the attached e-mail, please find below the AFTRCC coordination required for Comcast's experimental application (File No.: 0699-EX-PL-2007). As you predicted, the coordination process went fairly quickly, which we very much appreciate. Based on this progress, and assuming the FCC is satisfied that there are no other technical issues of concern regarding the proposed experiment, we are increasingly hopeful that the application would be approved and that we could begin the experiment later this month.

Thank you again for all your efforts.

Best regards,
McLean

McLean B. Sieverding
WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER LLP
1875 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

E-mail: msieverding@willkie.com
Direct dial: (202) 303-1163
Facsimile: (202) 303-2163

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 1:22 PM
To: Sieverding, McLean
Cc: AFMO CONUS; Ed Sanchez; Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kam, Jeffrey; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0002-08 (WCS/ComCast Research Testing - Muncie, IN)

AFTRCC ICN 0002-08

This email is your AFTRCC coordination

AFTRCC concurs with the proposed experimental use of the bands 2310 to 2320 MHz, and 2345 to 2360 MHz bands use as stated in the attachments and message below and assigns ICN 0002-08 for the period February 14, 2008 through March 4, 2010.

All operations must be on a non-interference basis to aeronautical telemetry operations being conducted simultaneously in the band 2360 to

2390 MHz.

Courtesy copies of this coordination are being provided to the DoD Army Frequency Management Office, CONUS.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 425-965-8233
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday
7:00am - 11:00am

-----Original Message-----

From: Sieverding, McLean [mailto:msieverding@WILLKIE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 10:07 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: FW: AFTRCC

Mr. Holtmeyer,

Further to my voice mail, please let me know if there is anything we can do to assist in the coordination efforts for the attached application.
Thank you.

Best regards,
McLean

McLean B. Sieverding
WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER LLP
1875 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

E-mail: msieverding@willkie.com
Direct dial: (202) 303-1163
Facsimile: (202) 303-2163

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
[mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 3:39 PM
To: Sieverding, McLean
Subject: FW: AFTRCC

Sir, see email trail.

Ed Sanchez

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:54 PM
To: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
Subject: RE: AFTRCC

Ed,

Have them contact me.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 425-965-8233
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
Home Office, Friday 7:00am - 11:00am

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
[mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:09 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: RE: AFTRCC

Darryl, should I coordinate this for them or should I have them contact you?

Ed

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:14 AM
To: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
Subject: RE: AFTRCC

Ed,

I think that the FCC would require AFTRCC coordination. In that process we (AFTRCC) would contact the and obtain concurrence from the cogizant AFC (i.e. AFMO CONUS) in this case.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 425-965-8233
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday
7:00am - 11:00am

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
[mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 11:19 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: FW: AFTRCC

Darryl, shouldn't they thru you for this request?

Thanks!

Ed Sanchez

-----Original Message-----

From: AFMOCONUS
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:49 AM
To: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A
Subject: FW: AFTRCC

From: Sieverding, McLean[SMTP:MSIEVERDING@WILLKIE.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:48:48 AM
To: AFMOCONUS
Subject: AFTRCC
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dear Mr. Sanchez,

Per our conversation yesterday regarding the FCC's requirement that we coordinate with the Army Frequency Management Office, attached please find copies of Comcast's experimental application and the narrative description of the proposed experiment. In the event you may find it useful, I have also attached a screenshot of the FCC's note related to the experimental application, as well as two letters that were submitted in connection with the application -- one from XM Radio supporting Comcast's proposed experiment, and a letter from Comcast in response. Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time. Thank you in advance for your attention to this coordination request.

Best regards,
McLean

McLean B. Sieverding
WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER LLP
1875 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

E-mail: msieverding@willkie.com
Direct dial: (202) 303-1163
Facsimile: (202) 303-2163

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
[mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 4:43 PM
To: Don, David
Subject: FCC file number 0699-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 6075]

Mr. David Don,

Please prior coordinate the frequency bands 2305-2360 MHz with the Army Frequency Management Office Continental U.S., (AFMO CONUS). Please carbon copy (Cc) me at jose.trevino@fcc.gov in your coordination with the (AFMO CONUS) so that there will be a copy for the record. When done, respond to this correspondence by reporting the letter of approval you obtain from the (AFMO CONUS) for this coordination. They can be reached at:

Army Frequency Management Office
Continental U.S. (AFMO CONUS)
ATTN: NETC-EST-AC
Building 1214, Suite 32

Ft. Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
Telephone: (210) 221-2050/2820
FAX: (210)221-2844
Email: afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil

Confirmation Number: EL585660
Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/06/2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 6075

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you

are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.
